2.1

From: William Balak

To: Joanne Hershenhaorn; Walter Tellez

Date: 08/04/2005 11:41:09 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: loading space in "P" zone? & dumpsters

We allowed dumpsters but not loading spaces or loading docks or truck parking.

>>> Walter Tellez 08/04/2005 11:36:27 AM >>>
I believe we have allowed dumpsters, but not loading spaces.

Bill, it would be similar to what we did for nonconforming parking in R-1 for E| Con and the center to the
east by Alvernon. Do you remember.

>>> Joanne Hershenhorn 08/04/2005 11:23:27 AM >>>
Walter, maybe this is a question for you. Also, we may be talking about a loading dock, since it's 70 feet
long. If you want me to fax the site plan, please let me know. Thanks.

>>> Joanne Hershenhorn 8/4/2005 10:51:28 AM >>>
Hi David, how's things?

I'm working on a plan amendment at the northwest corner of E. 25th Street & Alvernon. The owners of
two parcels (130-07-158H, 3825 E. 25th St. and 130-07-158G, 1450 S. Alvernon) , want to do a lot
combination, tear down the donut shop that's on the site now, and redevelop it with a new business,
probably a hardware store. The building would be near the corner of Alv. & 25th, and parking would be to
the north and west. The area along Alvernon is zoned C-2; the rear part of one of the parcels is zoned

R-1 (there’s split zoning for the entire block between Juarez and 25th Streets). They need to amend the
Arroyo Chico Area Plan in order to be able to rezone the R-1 area to P. The combined redevelopment site
is about 1 acre.

Can a loading space be located in a P zone? Or would it need to be in the C-2 part? If it's in the C-2 area,
can the P area be used for maneuvering the delivery vehicle? Also, what about the dumpster? Can it be
in the "P" area, or does it also need to be in the C-2 zone? And can the "P" area be used for maneuvering
the garbage trucks?

We were at Planning Commission study session last night, and these very good questions came up. |
have a preliminary site plan | could fax to you, if you'd like. Thanks.

Yo




2.7 {
From: Wayne Bogdan
To: awarner @planningresources.net
Date: 09/30/2004 2:50:23 PM
Subject: Response to Glenn Mohyer and your email to W. Tellez dtd 9/27
Hi Anne,

I'have discussed this zoning question with Walter and it is determined that for the purposes
of this I-1 ® zoning restriction....Glenn is correct that this zoning restriction ®....

A hospital would not be considered a land use that falls within "commercial use supportive
park industrial uses and supporting commercial uses"...

If you have any questions concerning this determination, please call me at 791-4541 ext 1116.

Also note, this determination can be appealed to the Board of Adjustment provided your

appeal is filed in writing along the required appeal fees and documentation with the Zoning Administration
Division, 2nd floor offices, 201 North Stone Avenue within 30 days of the date of this email letter.

Sincerely,

Wayne Bogdan

Principal Planner

Zoning Admin. Div. DSD

email: wayne.bogdan @tucsonaz.gov

—0000000000000THIS EMAIL REPLY RESPONDS TO —U00000O000DO0000000000000

>>> Glenn Moyer 09/27/2004 12:20:46 PM >>>
Anne-
I can, in fact, | now have. Walter, please see below, what's your take?

Glenn Moyer, AICP
Rezoning Section
City of Tucson
520-791-4541x1167

>>> "Anne Warner" <awarner @ planningresources.net> 09/27/2004 12:18:46 PM >>>
Could you forward to Walter for his take?

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Glenn Moyer [mailto:Glenn.Moyer @tucsonaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 12:14 PM

To: awarner @planningresources.net

Subject: Re: Yet another question

I don't think so. You would have to argue that the hospital is a
supporting commercial use for the permitted
P-l1uses. That could be a stretch. o

Glenn Moyer, AICP
Hezoning Section
City of Tucson
520-791-4541x1167



>>> "Anne Warner” <awarner @planningresources.net> 09/27/2004 11:12:40
AM >>>

Glenn-

I'm working on a piece of property in Civano (the same one that | asked

the height question about last week) and there are CC&R’s addressing the
[-1portion that say the following;

Uses Allowed in the I-1 Light Industrial Zone. The |-1 zoning has

been designated for the Employment Center area. Within any 1-1 Light
Industrial zone, no building, structure or land shall be used and no building or
structure shall be erected or altered which is intended or designed to

be use in whole or in part for any other than one or more of the

following specified purposes: park industrial uses and supporting commercial
uses, provided that the retail commercial uses"

a. are limited in location to the frontage along the main
ped/bicycle.emergency vehicle access linking the Employment Center with
the Village Center (Drexel Road r/w); and

b. are sited and oriented specifically so that primary ped access is

directly from the main ped/bike/emergency vehicle access and its
stipulations herein.

My question - does that mean hospitals are not allowed in I-1 here?
Thanks!

Don't you love the weather?

A

Anne Warner, RLA

planning resources

270 N. Church Ave,

Tucson, AZ 85701
520-628-1118

520-628-7637 fax

235-4781 mobile

awarner @planningresources.net

CC: Ernie Duarte; Glenn Moyer; Michael McCrory; Viola Romero; Walter Tellez
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